Sager, John E - DNR

From: Shafel, Kathleen S - DNR t 20
: ,7%,[/\/ t

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 1:11 PM

To: Sager, John E - DNR

Subject: 01-16-579398 RE: Release Notification

This is assigned BRRTS Pending # 01-16-579398, Enbridge Superior Terminal Tank 20 Historic impacts release
Notification.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Kathleen Shafel
Phone: (715) 623-4190 x 3127
Kathleen.Shafel@wisconsin.gov

From: Shafel, Kathleen S - DNR

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 11:05 AM
To: Sager, John E - DNR

Subject: FW: Release Notification

HiJohn - here is a Notification that has come in for the Enbridge Superior Terminal location. | did not assign this a BRRTS
Pending, yet. The Activity Name appears to be associated with Closed 02-16-558922 historic info. Let me know if you
need an unique tracking number for this new Notification.

Thanks,
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Kathleen Shafel
Phone: (715) 623-4190 x 3127
Kathleen.Shafel@wisconsin.gov

From: Alex Smith [mailto:alex.smith@enbridge.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 11:17 AM

To: DNR RR NOR

Subject: Release Notification

To Whom It May Concern,
Please see the attached Release Notification from the Enbridge Superior Terminal Facility in Superior, WI.

Release Notification
The attached file is the filled-out form. Please open it to review the data.



Please let me know if you have any questions, thank you.

Alex Smith
Environmental Advisor, LP US Environment Operations

ENBRIDGE

TEL: 715-398-4795 | FAX: 832-325-5511 | CELL: 715-817-8322
1320 Grand Ave, Superior, Wl 54880

enbridge.com

Integrity. Safety. Respect.

otherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of the transmittal, the information contained in this email message is
CONFIDENTIAL information intended for the use of the individual or entity named herein. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender using the above contact information or by return
email and delete this message and any copies from your computer system. Thank you.



